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SAFETY
February 24, 2016 PREQUALIFICATION SENT VIA FAX:
APPROVAL NOTICE (562) 999-4494

S.K. Choppin Demolition, Inc.
5318 E. 2™ Street, Ste. 644

Long Beach, CA 90803 FCC Vendor #: 11637
Attn: Scott Choppin

Re: SAFETY PREQUALIFICATION APPROVAL

Dear Scott Choppin:

Thank you for submitting your firm’s Informal (Safety) Prequalification Questionnaire. After reviewing your
submittals, your firm’s safety prequalification has been approved.

Safety prequalification approval allows your firm to bid on Informal (A & B Letter) contracts, Job Order
Contracts (JOC) task orders, and other LAUSD contracts for which safety prequalification is required.

Your informal (safety) prequalification expires on February 24, 2017 and subject to no changes in the
information provided by your firm at the time of submission or to any violations of the terms prescribed in the
approved safety prequalification. If there are any changes, your firm must inform the Facilities Construction
Contracts office about the changes immediately.

Please be aware that you must have Workers’ Compensation, General Liability, and Commercial Automobile
insurance coverage at the time of your bid on a District contract as described in the “Construction Bidder’s
Handbook.”

NOTE: The California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR), has the following new requirements:
o to list only registered contractors and subcontractors on bids effective March 1, 2015
o to only use registered contractors and subcontractors on public works projects awarded on or after April
1, 2015.
For information about the DIR Public Works Contractor Registration, visit the DIR web site at
http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html.

If you have any questions regarding your firm’s prequalification status, please contact the Prequalification Unit at
(213) 241-2651 or by email at prequalification@Ilaschools.org.

Anthony T. Gomez
Assistant Contract Administration Manager
Prequalification Unit

c: File
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